BRANDT & BRANDT

101 PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK 17
: Telephone AShland 4-5890

.April 2, 1948

: Mr.'Wallace Stegner

1550 Waverly
Palo Alto, Callfornla
::

Dear wally:

; Charlie Duell writes me that he bas
_just found out that they have 515 sets of
folded and gathered sheets of 'FIRE AND ICE
at the printers. He asks whether you would
like to teke these over at 5¢ & set. < If not -
they W111 be pulped. w111 you let me know.5~

T have a flnal complete release from
Charlla on both this contract and the contract
for THE BIG ROCK CANDY MOUNTAIN.: :

£ 3

Slncerely yours, &




. New Yok 17, Now York

e A.agd i

L6203 1734 S 63 ;-&al R
“Dear Bernice:’
i UL 4sY i

AL

1 ave tried to find some logitimate use for 515 sets of sheets -

of FIRE 4)D ICK, and:it seems to be a singularly useless article,
so I guess Cherlie had betioer go shead and heve them pulped,

Thanks & million. A

Sincersly,




BRANDT & BRANDT

101 PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK 17
Telephone MUrray Hill 3-5890

December 27, 1949

Mr. Wallace Stegner
Box 860K

Route 2

Los Altos, California

Dear Wallys

Avon, one of the 257 reprint

houses, has inquired about FIRE AND ICE.

I have no copy of it, and I wonder whether
you have a spare which you'd like them

to see. The rights reverted to you and
of course if you have arranged for a
transfer to Houghton Mifflin there is
..nothing more we can do about this ex=
pression of interest. It is still just
that. They ask for all sorts of book
which they then discover they can't use.

All best to youe.

Yours,

BRANDT & BRANDT

.101 PARK AVENUE, NEW YORK 17 4
Telephone MUrray Hill 3-5890

February 24, 1950

Mr. Wallace Stegner
Box 860 K

Route 2,

Los Altos, Californie

Dear Wallys

Avon, I'm sorry to say, are

declining FIRE AND ICE. I thought it
might be a little difficult for them.

I am returning your copy separately by
first class mail,

Your s,

[fon i




